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PER CURIAM.

Paintiff gppeds as of right from thetrid court’s order granting defendants motions for summary
digposition. We affirm.  This apped is being decided without ord argument pursuant to MCR
7.214(E).

Pantiff and defendant Sherry Ann Gregory were formerly married.  When Gregory initiated
divorce proceedings, she obtained an ex-parte redraining order precluding plantiff from having any
contact with her. Asaresult of an incident of domestic abuse that occurred shortly before Gregory filed
for divorce, plaintiff was charged with assault and battery, MCL 750.81; MSA 28.276. Asa pre-trid
condition of bond, plaintiff was ordered to have no contact with Gregory.

Numerous police reports named plaintiff as the sugpect in incidents of harassment, etc. aganst
Gregory. Defendant Francis Troedter, a detective for defendant City of St. Clair Shores, investigated
the matter and delivered his findings to the prosecuting attorney. Plaintiff was charged with aggravated
salking, MCL 750.411i; MSA 28.643(9). Hewastried by ajury and acquitted of the charge.

Subsequently, plaintiff filed suit in circuit court aleging false arrest and imprisonment, maicious
prosecution, intentiond infliction of emationd didress, violaion of gate conditutiond rights, violation of
42 USC 1983, and conspiracy. Gregory moved for summary disposition pursuant to MCR
2.116(C)(7) and (10), and Troester/St. Clair Shores moved for summary disposition pursuant to MCR
2116(C)(7), (8), and (10). At a hearing, plaintiff voluntarily dismissed the claims of false arrest and
imprisonment and violaion of date conditutiona rights, the court dismissed the clam of congpiracy.
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The trid court granted summary dispostion of the remaining counts. The trid court granted summary
dispostion of the clam of malicious prosecution on the ground that plaintiff could not establish lack of
probable cause. On gpped, plaintiff chalengesthetrid court’ s decision as to thisdam only.

We review atrid court’s decison on a motion for summary digposition de novo. Harrison v
Olde Financial Corp, 225 Mich App 601, 605; 572 NW2d 679 (1997).

In an action for malicious prosecution, the plaintiff must prove: (1) that the defendant initiated a
crimina prosecution againgt him; (2) that the crimina proceedings terminated in his favor; (3) that the
private person who ingtituted or maintained the prosecution lacked probable cause for the action; and
(4) that the action was undertaken with mdice or a purpose other than bringing the offender to justice.
The determination of the existence of probable cause involves the objective assessment of the conduct
of a reasonable person under the circumstances. To congtitute probable cause, there must be such
reasonable ground of suspicion supported by circumstances sufficiently strong in themsalves to warrant
an ordinarily cautious person in the belief that the person arrested is guilty of the offense charged. The
existence of probable cause is a question of law for the court. Matthews v Blue Cross & Blue Shield
of Michigan, 456 Mich 365, 378, 381, 387; 572 NW2d 603 (1998).

Faintiff argues that the tria court erred by granting defendants motions for summary dispostion
of hiscam of maicious prosecution. We disagree and affirm. “Staking” is defined as “awillful course
of conduct involving repeated or continuing harassment of another individud that would cause a
reasonable person to fed terrorized, frightened, intimidated, threatened, harassed, or molested, and that
actualy causes the victim to fed terrorized, frightened, intimidated, threatened, harassed, or molested.”
MCL 750.411i(1)(e); MSA 28.643(9)(1)(e). An individud who engages in staking is guilty of
aggravated staking if the actions condiituting the offense are in violation ether of a restraining order of
which the individua has recaelved actud notice, or of an injunction. MCL 750.411i(2); MSA
28.643(9)(2). The evidence showed that plaintiff was charged with aggravated staking after numerous
incidents of harassment of Gregory by plaintiff were reported to the police. Plaintiff was dleged to have
engaged in the harassing behavior notwithstanding the fact that pursuant to the restraining order and the
pre-trid conditions of bond, he was precluded from having any contact with Gregory. The evidence
supported a finding that probable cause existed to charge plaintiff with aggravated saking. Matthews,
supra, 387. Thetrid court's grant of summary dispostion of plantiff’s dam of maicious prosecution
was proper. MCR 2.116(C)(8).

Affirmed.
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